COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

October 18, 2017

Mr. Nick Bellino
Holcim (US) Inc.
3500 Highway 120
Florence, CO 81226

RE: Ranch Land Rock Pit #1; DRMS File No. M-2002-096;
Annual Report Discrepancies

Dear Mr. Bellino:

On October 13, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your 2017
Annual Report. The following discrepancy was noted:

I.  Items 21 — No map was included in the annual report.

Discrepancy — Pursuant to C.R.S. 34-32.5-116(3)(a) Each year, on the anniversary date of
the permit, an operator shall submit the annual fee specified in section 34-32.5-125, a report
and map showing the extent of current disturbances to affected land, reclamation
accomplished to date and during the preceding year, new disturbances that are anticipated
to occur during the upcoming year, reclamation that will be performed during the coming
year, the dates for the beginning of active operations, and the date active operations ceased
for the year, if any.

Action Required — Submit a map for Ranch Land Rock Pit #1 meeting the criteria
underlined above by November 20, 2017.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8169.
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Timothy A. Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
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